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'iJ.<>.SHlNGTON 

~il 13, 1';118 
The Govcnor, 1 

Federal Reserve Bpard. 

Sir:. 

By direction of the Secretary, you are advised that the Departoent has re­
ferred to the auditor for the Treasury Departoent for settlement the account of 
the Bureau of Engraving and :Erinting far preplring Federal Reserve notes during 
the period March 1 to ~.U, 1:118, aoounting to ~100,247.~2, as follo,w·s: 

~ ;.;1o <.e20 ·@ tlOO Total 
Boston ••••••••••••• 4~,900 100 ,ooo 16,000 5,000 170,000 
New York ••••••••••• 202,000 126,000 2';1 ,000 f.'S ,000 
lbiladelpnia ••••••• ~~,000 117,000 11:3,000 323,000 
Cleveland. •••••••••• 52!,000 26,000 101.,.000 6,000 1,000 186,000 
Richmond ••••••••••• 53i,OOO 42,000 16,000 3,000 3,000 117,000 
atlanta ••••••••••••• 55,000 117,000 154,000 326,000 
Chicago •••••••••••• 18l,OOO ,.JOO 89,000 5,000 4,000 584,000 
st. LOUis •••••••••• 2.,ooo . .U7 ,000 ·; ,000 128,000 
I,1innea po 1i s •••••• 8l,boo 26,000 18,ooo 52,000 
Kansas City ••••••• L-- 24,000 51.000 4,000 2,000 81,000 • ;Dallas ••.•.•••••••• ~--- 57,000 57,000 
san b'raucisco •••••• 164,000 33!000 160!000 2 1000 3592000 

657.000 1.166,000 855.000 . 52.000 12.000 2.742.000 

2,742,000 sheets at ~36.56 per u •••.......••....•• ~l00,247.?2 

The charges c.gainst the several Federal reserve bunks are as follows. 

cor.1pen 
Sheets. sation, 

Boston •••••• , ••• l70,000 ~1,861.59 
New York ••••• , •• 35~ ,000 3, ~31.0 5 · 
lhiladelpnia •••• 323,000 3,536,85 
Cleveland ....... 186,000 2,036. 70 
Richmond •••••••• l17,000 1,281.15 
Atlanta ••••••••• 326,000 3,56~.70 
Chicago ••••••••• 584,000 6,394,80 
St. Louis ••••••• l26,000 1,401.60 
Uinneapolis ••••• 52,000 569.40 
Kansas City ••••• 81,000 886,95 
Dallas. • • • • • • • • • 57 ,000 624.15 

.?"int ing 
~2 ,405,.50 

5,07'J.85 
4,570.45 
2 ,§_31.90 

.tl,655.55 
4,612.~0 
8,263,60 
1,811.20 

73s.eo 
1,146.15 

806.55 

Ha.teriuls 
~1,744.20 

3,683.Z4 
3,$13.~8 
1 .~oa. 36 
1,200.42 
3,344.76 
5,991.84 
1,313.28 

533,52 
831.06 
584.62 

Total. 
~6,215.20 
13,125.04 
11,808.88 

G,eoo,l6 
4,277.52 

11,918. ffi 
21 '351.£4 
4,679.€8 
1,901.12 
2, ii61. 36 
2,083.92 

San Francisco ... 35'J,OOO 3~931.05 
~~7~4-2~0-00---,~~~0~2~4~.~~~~~~~~--~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

The Bureau appropriations will be reimbursed in the above ao.ount from the 
~ndefinite appropriation, ".?"e}:tlration and Issue of Federal Reserve Note 1 Re-
imbllrsable''D and it is requested that your Bourd cuuse such indefinite appro­
priation to be reimbursed in like o.nount. 

Respectfully, 
J. H. Hoyle, 

assistant secretary of the Treasury. 
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